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October 27, 2015

Mr. Stephen A. Cobb, Chief

c/o Mrs. Brandi Little

Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch Land Division
Alabama Department of Environmental Management
P.O. Box 301463

Montgomery, Alabama 36130-1463

Subject: Monitoring Well Abandonment
Former Fort McClellan
Anniston, Alabama

Dear Mr. Cobb,

Matrix Environmental Services, LLC (MES), on behalf of the McClellan Development Authority
(MDA), is requesting permission from the Department to abandon several groundwater
monitoring wells at the former Fort McClellan, specifically at the Baby Bains Gap Road Ranges
(BBGRR). The monitoring wells are located at Range 23 (Parcel 79Q), Range 25(Parcels 83Q
and 118Q-X), Ranges South of 25(Parcels 224Q and 226Q), and Range 26(Parcel 84Q-X).
These monitoring wells were installed during the investigative process of the former training
areas, to determine if groundwater contamination was an area of concern. The investigative
phase has been completed at all of these parcels. Furthermore, Phase | of the BBGRR
remediation has been completed and the remediation of the Phase Il parcels has been approved
and is underway. The areas of contamination at these parcels has been determined to be surface
and shallow subsurface soils only, therefore these monitoring wells will no longer be required.

MES is requesting permission to abandon these monitoring wells (see table below) in accordance
with Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM) Admin. Code R. 335-14.
MES intention is to abandon the wells listed below before the remediation of Phase Il is
completed. MES will provide the Department a written notice, including the well abandonment
logs, within 30 days of the completion of abandonment activities.

Ranges Monitoring Well
Range 23 HR-79Q-MW01
HR-79Q-MW02
HR-79Q-MW03
HR-79Q-MW04
Range 25 HR-83Q-MW01
HR-83Q-MW02
HR-83Q-MW03
HR-83Q-MW04
HR-118Q-MW01
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HR-118Q-MWO02
Ranges South of 25 HR-224Q-MW03
HR-224Q-MWO04
HR-226Q-MW02
Range 26 HR-84Q-MW01
HR-84Q-MW02

Please contact me at (256) 847-0780 (Anniston) should you have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,
Matrix Environmental Services, LLC

Richard Satkin
Program Manager

cc: Mrs. Brandi Little, ADEM
Ms. Ashley Mastin, ADEM
Mr. Robin Scott, MDA
MES Project Files
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